
     
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF PRIESTLY & 
RELIGIOUS VOCATIONS 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  All Priests 
 
From:  Fr. Mémo Hernández 
 Director of Vocations  
 
Date:  July 2, 2021  
 
Subject: Come & See for Young Adult Men Ages 18 and Older/Update 
  
Thank you for your support in promoting and inviting men to the upcoming Come & See at St. Patrick’s 
Seminary.  Please share the flyer included with this memorandum with young adult men who may be 
interested in attending. We will be opening this Come & See to young adult men ages 18 and over.  
 
The day consists of a trip to St. Patrick’s Seminary on Saturday, July 10th. The intention is to bring men 18 
years and above who are curious about priesthood. 
 
The activities of the day will include a tour through the seminary, a talk on discernment and Mass in one of 
the chapels. The men need to provide for their own lunch and dinner. 
 
If you happen to know a young man who might be interested in this trip or you yourself would like to 
come, please contact me at this email ghernandez@scd.org.  
 
Thank you for your prayers for vocations!  
 
 

 

 
DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO 

2110 Broadway  •  Sacramento, California  95818-2541  •  916/733-0258 •  916/733-0195 
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YOUNG ADULT MEN AGE 18+ ARE INVITED TO

Visit St. Patrick’s Seminary 
with Fr. Memo Hernandez
DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO VOCATIONS DIRECTOR

Saturday, July 10, 2021 
St. Patrick's Seminary, Menlo Park, CA 
FREE (meals and travel NOT included)

RSVP Deadline: Tuesday, July 6 
Contact: ghernandez@scd.org

Come and See
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